

SEEK - Bug #1069

contact Ptolemy project about collaboration

05/20/2003 10:03 AM - Matt Jones

Status:	Resolved	Start date:	05/20/2003
Priority:	Normal	Due date:	
Assignee:	Rich Williams	% Done:	0%
Category:	ams	Estimated time:	0.00 hour
Target version:	Unspecified	Spent time:	0.00 hour
Bugzilla-Id:	1069		

Description

Ptolemy has a lot of potential for collaboration. Need to contact the Ptolemy folks to determine where oppoortunities might be, and how we might be able to contribute to the project (e.g., if we develop semantic extensions, how can we contribute them).

Possible means of contact include:

- 1) Rich visits them at Berkley
- 2) We have a teleconference to follow up
- 3) We invite one or more of them to our annual meeting in October

History

#1 - 05/25/2004 09:16 AM - Matt Jones

Done. We are working actively with them. Have written a proposal to work more closely together.

#2 - 03/27/2013 02:16 PM - Redmine Admin

Original Bugzilla ID was 1069